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January 5, 2007
TO: Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee (AFAC)

FROM: Doug Taki, Chair

SUBJECT: January 10, 2007 Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee Meeting
Teleconference

Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee Teleconference
Wednesday, January 10, 2007
9:00 AM to 10:00 AM
CBFWA Office, Portland, Oregon

Teleconference (503) 229- 0449 1d: 500220

All support material is posted under 1/24/07 AFAC Meeting for your information at
http://www.cbfwa.org/committees/Meetings.cfm?CommsShort=AFAC&meeting=all.

Draft Agenda

ITEM 1: Program Amendments
ITEM 2: StreamNet Priorities
ITEM 3: In-Lieu Analysis
ITEM 4: 2007 Work Plan

The primary purpose of this short teleconference is to provide information to
AFAC members regarding the agenda items above, which will be discussed in
more detail at the AFAC meeting scheduled for January 24". The AFAC will be
asked to provide updates on these items to the Members Advisory Group (MAG)
on January 25", To facilitate discussion on the 24", and to ensure that the AFAC
is prepared to brief the MAG on the 25", AFAC members may be asked to
complete assignments prior to the 24"

For more details concerning these agenda items, please refer to the draft agenda for

the January 24™ AFAC meeting, which was distributed via email on December
28", 2006.

H:AWORK\AFAC\2007_0110\AFACagendal0January2007draft.doc
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